
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Cristina Slaton 
Monday, September 14, 2020 5:15 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/15/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 07442-2020 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for 
Floridians; Protect net metering; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect net metering; Net­
Metering Works for Floridians; Protect net metering; Protect net metering; Net-Metering 
Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; 
Protect net metering; Protect net metering; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; 
Protect net metering; Protect net metering; Protect net metering 

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT 

Thank you, 

Cristina Slaton 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann 
PH: (850) 413-6018 
FX: (850) 413-6019 
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Michael Kerr Jr <mkerr64@aol.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 5:07 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Kerr Jr 

Mr Michael Kerr Jr 
mkerr64@aol.com 
1027 Southwest Adventure Lane 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34953 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Carolyn Brantley <carolynbrantley46@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:47 PM 
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

Carolyn Brantley 

Ms Carolyn Brantley 
carolynbrantley46@gmail.com 
22105 NW 190 Ave 
High springs, Fl 32643 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Andrew Gasca <gascaaw@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:27 PM 
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

Andrew Gasca 

Ms Andrew Gasca 
gascaaw@gmail.com 
5100 Venetian Blvd NE 
St Petersburg, Florida 33703 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris Johnson <Chris.Johnson.360403572@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Chris Johnson 
395 Blue Cypress Dr 
Groveland, FL 34736 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Seann Gates <sgates@joinussolar.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 3:56 PM 
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

Seann Gates 

Mr Seann Gates 
sgates@joinussolar.com 
200 2nd Ave. S #413 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

William Brown <William.Brown.360389317@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 3:23 PM 
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
William Brown 
3021 Brandywine Dr 
Orlando, FL 32806 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Anastasia Feriola <salt1323@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 3:06 PM 
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

Anastasia Feriola 

Miss Anastasia Feriola 
salt1323@gmail.com 
509 nw Fetterbush way 
Jensen beach , Fl 34957 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carmen gewirtz <carmen.gewirtz.360382846@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 3:02 PM 
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
carmen gewirtz 
184 Crepe Myrtle Dr 
Groveland, FL 34736 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kevin Evans <Kevin.Evans.360380460@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:57 PM 
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
Kevin Evans 
4701 Yamato Ct 
Orlando, FL 32837 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Norman Wade <nmwade@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:52 PM 
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

Norman Wade 

Mr Norman Wade 
nmwade@gmail.com 
12144 STONELAKE RANCH BLVD 
THONOTOSASSA, FL 33592 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Susan Gear <sogear@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:31 PM 
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

Susan Gear 

Ms Susan Gear 
sogear@gmail.com 
12144 Stonelake Ranch Blvd 
Thonotosassa, FL 33592 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

IRV BERNHEIM <IRVBERNHEIM@GMAIL.COM> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:28 PM 
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

IRV BERNHEIM 

Ms IRV BERNHEIM 
IRVBERNHEIM@GMAIL.COM 
131951AVENE 
ST PETERSBURG, FL 33703 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marcia Law <Marcia.Law.360366934@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:17 PM 
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

We are trying to protect the environment as well as to preserve our home values and lower utility costs. Solar 
power is a great way to help all of us. Please preserve net metering. 

Regards, 
Marcia Law 
706 Asturias Rd 
Davenport, FL 33837 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Guy Leveille <Guy.Leveille.360367177@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:18 PM 
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
Guy Leveille 
110 Woodland Dr 
Haines City, FL 33844 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Scott Leith <stleith@hotmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Scott Leith 

Ms Scott Leith 
stleith@hotmail.com 
4000 13th In ne 
Saint Petersburg , Florida 33703 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dan Gregory <Dan.Gregory.360365539@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:10 PM 
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
Dan Gregory 
10227 Meadow Crossing Dr 
Tampa, FL 33647 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Charlie Gray <Charlie.Gray.360364332@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:05 PM 
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
Charlie Gray 
263 Bayou Cir 
Debary, FL 32713 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jonathan Lenarz <Jonathan.Lenarz.360364008@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:04 PM 
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
Jonathan Lenarz 
440 Lake Daisy Dr 
Winter Haven, FL 33884 
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